Dr. Madhura Yadav [MU - Jaipur]

From: Dr. Madhura Yadav [MU - Jaipur] <madhura.yadav@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Dr. Kumkum Garg [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: Fwd: Re: Manipal India - Ecole Bleue Paris, direction meeting

Attachments: Retail brand design brief.pdf; Charonne Design brief.pdf; Light logo & pack design

brief.pdf; SUJET 1A ARCHI ANNEE 3 2015 - 2016 English.pdf; Restaurant brand design
brief .pdf; Workspace package launch..pdf

Trailing mail FYI

Get Outlook for Android

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Paul Vickers" <vickers.paul@neuf.fr>

Date: Fri, May 12, 2017 at 2:43 PM +0530

Subject: Re: Manipal India - Ecole Bleue Paris, direction meeting

To: "Dr. Madhura Yadav [MU - Jaipur|" <madhura.yadav@jaipur.manipal.edu>, "Anantkumar Dada Ozarkar
[MU - Jaipur]" <anantkumar.ozarkar@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Cc: "Jean Marie Lemesle" <jean.marie(@maitre-lemesle.fr>, "Francois Dumont" <francois@ecole-bleue.fr>,
"L'école Bleue" <contact@ecole-bleue.fr>, "Bénédicte Maitre" <benedicte@ecole-bleue.fr>, "Carla Tourais"
<carla@ecole-bleue.fr>, "Romain Richard" <romain@ecole-bleue.fr>

Dear Madhura, Anantkumar,

A very productive and motivating day and meeting together during your visit to the Ecole Bleue Paris,
yesterday.

I trust you gained all the necessary information about the school and dont hesitate to contact me if you have any
further questions. We appreciated your presentation of Manipal and your responses to Jean-Baptiste’s questions
concerning the upcoming exchange.

I have sent a debriefing following the topics we discussed to my colleagues and we will get back to you soon on
possible developments and projects that can enlarge the opportunities and scope of our partnership and sharing.

Amongst our proposals:

o Student exchanges for one semester. Ecole Bleue Semester 1 October - February, Semester 2 January -
June.

o Ecole Bleue students exchanging to Manipal from 1 August to end December.

o Exchange workshops of a duration of +/- one week. Sufficient time to run a complete project from
briefing to completion and evaluation.

e Seminaries of a couple of days and conferences by visiting professors.

o Joint projects by classes working in Paris & Jaipur simultaneously with connection and sharing via
Skype, FaceTime and shared digital files, evaluations.

o Participation as jury members in each others school graduation juries.
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o Professor exchanges for a duration to be determined.
e Sharing knowledge and best practices.

We await your input and suggestions to compliment these ideas.

As far as your possible exchange students joining us in Paris is concerned.

o Exchange semester dates are as mentioned above.

e Students will integrate the Y3 class, this including the Foundation year is the equivalent of 4th Year.

e As agreed we will waiver all language examination requirements, we would just ask your confirmation
of a ‘good’ to ‘excellent’ level of English comprehension and language. The students will also have the
opportunity to learn or develop French during their visit.

e Concerning accommodation, there are innumerable possible solutions in Paris:

e India House, Cité Internationale Universitaire de Paris: http://fondationmaisondelinde.net

e Rotary Youth Exchange accommodation program: https://www.rotary.org/en/our-programs/youth-
exchanges

o India Embassy Paris: http://www.ambinde.fr/education-and-technology/studying-in-france

o Student logement. Numerous student accommodation services in Paris: Here are just a few.

e https://www.uniplaces.com/fr/accommodation/paris?north=48.98231507428377 &east=2.538659896428

271&south=48.73035692033415&west=2.2521767737994196

e https://www.locservice.fr/paris-75/logement-etudiant.html? gclid=CKaV-6fz6dMCFYu6Gwod-Aol 1w

e http://www.estudines.com/residence-logement-etudiant-paris-51-46.html

e The Indian diaspora community in Paris for possible homestays.

o Possibly sharing an apartment with one of our students who is participating on the exchange program.
Organised on an individual basis.

e Typical living, food, travel, mobile phone cost per month start at minimum €300+. A shared studio will
be the most economic option for your students, this is what our other exchange students from Asia have
done.

Attached are some samples of typical curriculum classes and subjects studied in Y3.

A reminder, this is the Global Design program, so students will take classes in the three principal fields of:
Interior Design, Graphic Design, Product Design, as well as complimentary classes in drawing, perspective,
colour, lighting & materials, culture, software etc.

We await reception of your students application files as soon as possible. In the next couple of weeks will be
ideal. Places are limited!

Upon reception and review we will issue the official invitation lettres signed by the school director.
Indispensable for application for a student study visa.

Likewise we await the invitation lettre for Mr Jean-Baptiste Persichini, so he can initiate his student visa
process.
You will be receiving his application, sent again, via We Transfer this weekend.



Again, a very fruitful and positive meeting and we look forward to developing our partnership and future
projects.
Have a great stay in Paris.

Kind regards,
Paul

PAUL VICKERS

+33 (D)1 45 89 31 32
+33 (0)6 61 50 25 97

ECOLEBLEUE

GLOBALDESIGN
PARIS

FOUNDATION PROGRAM
GRADUATE PROGRAM
MASTERS PROGRAM

INTERIOR DESIGN
PRODUCT DESIGN
GRAPHIC DESIGHN
SCENOGRAPHY

www.ecole-bleue.com

On 06 May 2017, at 08:40, Paul Vickers <vickers.paul@neuf.fr> wrote:

Dear Madhura,

Excellent, we look forward to welcoming you to the Ecole Bleue.
I see you are just a short walk from the school which is ideal.

Have a good trip and “bienvenu” to Paris.

Best,
Paul

<image001.jpg>
www.ecole-bleue.com

On 06 May 2017, at 07:04, Dr. Madhura Yadav [MU - Jaipur]
<madhura.vadav(@jaipur.manipal.edu> wrote:

Dear Paul,
We are reaching Paris on 8" Morning at 6.15 am
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We are staying in Comfort Hotel Nation Pére Lachaise .

We will be in your school at 10.00 am. We will be there as per your
schedule and follow your programme.

Returning back on 15" May 2017.

From: Paul Vickers [mailto:vickers.paul@neuf.fr]

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 8:01 PM

To: Dr. Madhura Yadav [MU - Jaipur]

Cc: Francois Dumont; Jean Marie Lemesle; L'école Bleue; Bénédicte Maitre
Subject: Re: Manipal India - Ecole Bleue Paris, direction meeting
Importance: High

Dear Madhura and professor Ozarkar,

We look forward to welcoming you on Thursday 11 May at 10.00h at the school.
Please can you confirm your arrival time with us, is 10h still ok for you? Will you
be able to stay for such after your visit and our meeting. We do hope so.

Will you be two people visiting us?

A reminder, the school is at 146 Rue de Charonne, 75011 Paris. Metro: Charonne.
www.ecole-bleue.com for further information.

Best regards and have a god journey,
Paul

<image001.jpg>
www.ecole-bleue.com

On 26 Mar 2017, at 12:03, paul vickers <vickers.paul@neuf.{r>
wrote:

Dear Madhura,

We would like to suggest, Thursday 11 May, from

10.00h onwards at the school: 146 Rue de Charonne, Paris 75011.
For our meeting and visit of the school and discussion on our
future partnership, knowledge sharing and joint projects.

Please let me know if this works well for you. This will give us
sufficient time to cover all our subjects and visit the different
buildings of the school.

We look forward to meeting you.

Kind regards,
Paul Vickers

<unknown.jpg>



On 16 Mar 2017, at 05:18, Dr. Madhura Yadav
[MU - Jaipur]
<madhura.yadav(@jaipur.manipal.edu> wrote:

We- Myself and Prof. Anantkumar Ozarkar ( Head,
department of design) are reaching to paris on 8™ May.
We will be there till 15%.

Let me know the convenient days to visit your school .
You are requested to send the letter of invitation for
visa purpose.

Regards,

Sincerely

Prof. (Dr.) Madhura Y.

Director, School of Architecture and Design
Manipal University Jaipur

Cell no. 91-8003897113, 91-8890306647

“You have to grow from the inside out. None can teach

you, none can make you spiritual. There is no other
teacher but your own soul.”-Swami vivekanada



